

**Minutes of Regular Meeting of Village of Mendon - Adams County, Illinois
Held on Thursday, October 12, 2017**

The Mendon Village Board of Trustees met in regular session on Thursday, October 12, 2017, in the Village Office. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Village Mayor Dean Woodruff. Trustees present were: Buss, Cannell, Moore, King, Voss and Wittler. Village Superintendent Cantrell, Village Clerk Woodruff and Deputy Saalborne were also in attendance.

| | | | |
|---|----------------|--|--------------------------------|
| Motion | Wittler | To approve the minutes of the September 14, 2017, meeting as read. | Approve Minutes |
| Second | Voss | | |
| Action | Vote | All - Aye | |
| Motion | King | To approve the bills and payroll as presented and recommended by the finance committee. | Approve Bills |
| Second | Buss | | |
| Action | Vote | All - Aye | |
| Deputy's Report | | | Deputy's Report |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Dogs running at Large • Verbal warning 4 wheelers • North Side altercation • Park drawing on shelter house floor captured on security cameras - deputies to follow up with student, principal, teacher, and liaison officer. | | | |
| Maintenance Superintendent's Report | | | Superintendent's Report |
| 1. Veteran's Memorial foundation poured. Koenig installing electric and concrete to be poured for sidewalks in next week. Frese Nursery contacted for quote on landscaping. | | | |
| 2. EPA report - Raymond and Dean completed | | | |
| 3. Sidewalks to be replaced discussed | | | |
| 4. Solicitor signs have arrived will be installed on each radar detector pole | | | |
| 5. Salt ready for winter | | | |
| 6. Grass and leaves keeping them busy | | | |
| Mayor's Report | | | Mayor's Report |
| 1. Resident Correspondence - fence/junk -property - fines - legal council contacted | | | |
| 2. Audit report - recommendation for lock on water deposit box | | | |
| 3. Radar speed detectors ordered - 1 placed on each end of town by state | | | |
| 4. Disposal of records - approved records have been burned | | | |
| 5. Insurance grant of \$400 received to be used for radar detector signs | | | |
| 6. Discussion regarding Klingner and Association billing for maps | | | |
| 7. Request that paperwork for next sewer line section with estimate be prepared | | | |
| 8. Sewer street water - next addition discussed - 2 more yearly projects then next project will be north lift station. | | | |
| 9. Sidewalk quote presented | | | |
| Other Items Discussed | | | |
| Date for Christmas gathering discussed | | | |
| Motion | Voss | To accept the quote from Dunker Concrete for work on North Chestnut in the amount of \$4,450. | Concrete |
| Second | Witter | | |
| Action | Vote | All - Aye | |
| Action | Vote | All - Aye | |
| Motion | Moore | To adjourn to the next regularly scheduled meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:55pm. | Adjourn |
| Second | Buss | | |
| Action | Vote | All - Aye | |
| Mayor | | | |
| Village Clerk | | | |